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Malaise, Gordon

From: Onsager, Yvonne

Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2003 3:01 PM
To: - Malaise, Gordon

Subject: JFC actions

Gordon -

Yesterday, JFC adopted Alternative 2 in paper 433 which requires counties to support 50% of the non-federal portion of
the ongoing costs of WISACWIS. This should be statutory language.

| also have some changes to the income augmentation draft based on the Committee's actions today, but I will get those to
you later as | want to first review the current draft again.

Let me know if you have any questions,
Yvonne

Yvonne M. Onsager
Legislative Fiscal Bureau

(608) 266-3847
Yvonne.Onsager@legis.state.wi.us



-Legislative Fiscal Bureau
One East Main, Suite 301 » Madison, WI 53703 « (608) 266-3847 « Fax: (608) 267-6873

May 7, 2003 Joint Committee on Finance Paper #433

Wisconsin Statewide Automated Child Welfare Information System
(DHFS -- Children and Families)

[LFB 2003-05 Budget Summary: Page 259, #3]

CURRENT LAW

The Wisconsin statewide automated child welfare system (WISACWIS) is the automated
child welfare system that assists case workers and administrators in managing child welfare
services. The system maintains information on intake, assessment, eligibility determination, case
management, court processing, financial reporting, and administration.

Using enhanced federal matching funds available from the U.S. Department of Health
and Human Services (DHHS), WISACWIS was designed and developed initially in Milwaukee
County. As a condition of receiving federal matching funds, states had to ensure that their
systems: (a) comply with DHHS regulations; (b) interface with state child abuse and neglect data
collection systems and welfare data collection systems, to the extent practicable; and (c) provide
more efficient, economical, and effective administration of state child welfare programs, as
determined by DHHS. In addition, the system must be a statewide system. Under state law,
WISACWIS must be implemented statewide by June 30, 2005.

Federal regulation require states that receive enhanced federal funds to develop a
comprehensive child welfare data collection system that includes information on child welfare
services, foster care and adoption assistance, promoting safe and stable families services, and
independent living. In addition, state systems must:

. Meet data collection and reporting requirements of the adoption and foster care
analysis and reporting system (AFCARS);
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. Provide for intrastate electronic data exchange with data collection systems

operated under MA, child support enforcement, and the national child abuse and neglect data
system;

. Provide for automated data collection on all children in foster care under the
responsibility of the state for the state child welfare agency;

. Collect and manage information necessary to facilitate delivery of child welfare
services, family preservation and family support services, family reunification services, and
permanent placement;

. Collect and manage information necessary to determine eligibility for the foster
care, adoption assistance, and independent living programs and to meet case management
requirements for these programs; and

. Ensure confidentiality and security of information.

In addition to the enhanced federal funds provided for development of the system, DHHS
may reimburse states for the ongoing data collection activities at a 50% matching rate, regardless
of whether the systems are used for children in foster care and adopted children who are not
eligible for Title IV-E.

GOVERNOR

Provide $4,506,600 (-$234,000 GPR, $4,462,500 FED, and $278,100 PR) in 2003-04 and
$5,258,600 ($2,240,900 GPR, $2,614,300 FED, and $403,400 PR) in 2004-05 to continue the
implementation and ongoing support of WISACWIS. The increase in federal funding includes
$2,199,000 in federal income augmentation funds in 2003-04. The increase in PR funding
includes $518,600 annually in temporary assistance for needy families (TANF) funds transferred
from the Department of Workforce Development (DWD) to the Department of Health and
Family Services (DHFS) and a reduction in amounts budgeted from county receipts and MA
targeted case management funds transferred from the Division of Management and Technology
for the costs of implementing and operating WISACWIS.

Base funding for WISACWIS is $3,564,500 ($1,114,600 GPR, $856,500 FED, and
$1,593,400 PR). Under standard budget adjustments, $46,200 annually was provided. With the

increase provided under the bill, total funding for WISACWIS would be $8,117,300 in 2003-04
and $8,869,300 in 2004-05.

DISCUSSION POINTS

1. From 1996-97 through 2000-01, $22,767,300 ($9,531,700 GPR and $13,235,600
FED) was provided for the development and programming of WISACWIS, which was initially
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done in Milwaukee County as part of the state's activities to administer child welfare services in that
county. The Milwaukee County child welfare information system was the basis for the
implementation of WISACWIS in other counties. The development of the Milwaukee County
system was completed in 2001.

2. Funding for the implementation of WISACWIS was first provided in 1999
Wisconsin Act 9 (the 1999-01 biennial budget act). In 2000-01, $2,500,000 ($250,000 GPR,
$1,250,000 FED, and $1,000,000 PR) was provided. 2001 Wisconsin Act 16 (the 2001-03 biennial
budget act) provided $4,238,100 ($947,300 GPR, $1,088,200 FED, and $2,247,600 PR) in 2001-02
and $4,628,000 ($836,500 GPR, $1,011,100 FED, and $2,780,400 PR) in 2002-03 for
implementation in 40 counties over the biennium.

, 3. DHFS has contracted with American Management System (AMS) to implement
- WISACWIS statewide. The contract amount was $22,577,400 (all funds). AMS is responsible for
implementing and coordinating the changes to the Milwaukee County WISACWIS system and to
implement that system statewide. Under the contract, WISACWIS will be implemented in nine
counties in 2001-02, 31 counties in 2002-03, and 31 counties in 2003-04.

4. Currently, WISACWIS is fully implemented in Milwaukee County and 28 other
counties. The system is expected to be fully implemented in an additional ten counties by June 30,
2003. The funding provided in the bill would enable the remaining counties to implement
WISACWIS. DHFS projects that the system will be operational in these remaining counties by
June 30, 2004, one year before the statutorily required completion date.

5. There are one-time costs in implementing WISACWIS. These costs include web-
conversion, hardware, case conversion, application training, software licenses, and
telecommunication installations. In addition, there are ongoing costs, which include services
provided by the Department's business applications help desk, customer services, application
development, county desktop support, and county telecommunication charges. The following table
show the projected amounts of these costs under the Governor's bill.

TABLE 1
WISACWIS Estimated Costs
2003-04 2004-05
Implementation Costs $4,660,200 $5,412,100
Ongoing Costs 3457.100 3.457.200
Total $8,117,300 - $8,869,300
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6. The implementation costs have been paid through five-year masterleases. Under the
Governor's budget, future masterleases would be paid over a seven-year time frame. The
administration projects that masterlease payments would be made through 2011. The
implementation costs shown Table 1 include the principal and interest amounts for the masterleases.
There is a federal, state, and county portion of the implementation costs. The state receives federal
Title IV-E funds for 50% of the non-interest costs of implementation ($1,901,100 in 2003-04 and
$2,251,900 in 2004-05). Counties are responsible for funding one-third of the non-federal share of
the implementation costs. DHFS applies a portion of the revenue from MA targeted case
management claims for non-IV-E eligible children towards the counties' share of implementation
costs. Under the Governor's budget, this is projected to be $776,700 in 2003-04 and $902,000 in
2004-05. The remaining implementation costs are paid by the state ($1,982,400 in 2003-04 and
$2,258,200 in 2004-05).

7. The ' ostsjalso have federal, state, and county portions. The federal funds
are available under Tiile¥V-E and from the social services block grant (SSBG). The state funds are

GPR. The county funds are paid by counties to DHFS and are supported with county tax levy,
community aids, shared revenue, or other county funding.- m“.\‘c.’ Peys DWE 4

8. The Governor's bill provides $518,600 annually in TANF funds to support ongoing
costs.  Federal regulations specify that any program that benefits from a particular activity must
share in the costs associated with that activity. In addition to tracking cases in the foster care
system, WISACWIS tracks information on children living with a relative under the kinship care
program. Kinship care placements are not eligible for reimbursement under Title IV-E and thus, the
state can not claim Title IV-E matching funds for the portion of WISACWIS that supports the
kinship care program. The kinship care program is funded with TANF funds that are transferred
from DWD to DHFS. The TANF funds provided in the Governor's budget cover the kinship care
portion of ongoing WISACWIS costs.

9. The Governor's budget would provide $2,199,000 in 2003-04 in income
augmentation funds to support WISACWIS. Income augmentation funds are unanticipated federal
funds DHFS receives under Titles IV-E (foster care), XIX (Medicaid), and X VIII (Medicare) of the
federal Social Security Act as reimbursement for costs that were initially paid with state or local
revenue, or revenue from one of these sources that would not otherwise have been available had it
not been for activities conducted to augment federal income. There are no federal restrictions
relating to the use of income augmentation funds. Consequently, the state can use these funds for

any purpose. [LFB Paper #365, dated April 24, 2003, provides additional information on income
augmentation revenues.]

10. If the state did not implement WISACWIS statewide, DHFS would be required to
return approximately $25 million in enhanced federal matching funds to DHHS. In addition, the
state would receive federal matching funds equal to 18%, rather than 50%, of the operating costs of
the Milwaukee information system and whatever system is implemented in participating counties.

The interest payments on the masterlease would also need to be repaid, regardless of whether the
system was implemented statewide.
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11.  In addition to repaying federal matching funds, if the state did not implement a
statewide system, Wisconsin would fail the federal child and family service review that will occur
in August, 2003. This review evaluates the state's child welfare programs on seven outcome factors
and seven systematic factors to ensure compliance with federal Titles IV-B and IV-E. Three of the
systematic factors relate to procedures performed in WISACWIS and thus, without the system,
DHFS does not expect to pass in these areas. In addition, the state's performance on the outcome
factors could be affected because the data used to evaluate the state's performance in these areas is
gathered through WISACWIS. If the state is found to be in substantial non-compliance with any of
the evaluation measures, a program improvement plan must be developed. After the state completes
a two-year improvement period, a secondary review would be conducted. If, at that time, the
program improvement goals have not been met, the state's Title IV-B award and Title IV-E
administrative claim could be reduced. Wisconsin would be assessed penalties beginning at
approximately $150,000 per non-compliant factor and increase to $300,000 and $450,000 per item
if non-compliance continues in subsequent reviews.

12. The Governor's bill does not include any inflationary increases for ongoing costs and
reduces funding for these activities from the 2002-03 level. The additional funding provided in the
bill would support the costs of the implementing WISACWIS in the remaining counties in the state
to complete the statewide implementation that began in the 2001-03 biennium. Based on a review
of actual implementation costs to date, the funding provided under the bill appears reasonable to
support the costs associated with these activities.

@ However, as a means of reducing GPR costs for the program, the Committee could
consider Teéquiring counties to support 50%, rather than one-third, of the non-federal portion of
ongoing costs, beginning in 2003-04. Under this alternative, county payments would increase by
$268,700 annually and there would be a corresponding annual GPR decrease. The cost breakdown
is outlined in the following table. In addition to the GPR savings shown in Table 2, GPR savings
under this alternative would continue beyond the 2003-05 biennium, into future biennia.

TABLE 2

County Support 50% of the Ongoing WISACWIS Costs

Governor (SB 44) Alternative 2

2003-04 2004-05 Biennium 2003-04 2004-05 Biennium
TANF $518,600 $518,600 $1,037,200 - $518,600 $518,600 $1,037,200
FED IV-E 1,248,900 1,248,900 2,497,800 1 00 1,248,900 2,497,800
County 576,200 576,200 1,152,400 844,900 ‘\ 844,900 1,689,800
DHFS 1,113,500 1,113,500 2.227.000 844, 800 844,800 1,689,600

_ S

Total $3,457,200 $3,457,200 $6,914,400 $3,457,200 $3,457,200 $6,914,400
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14.  Alternatively, the Committee could approve the Governor's recommendations. The
current county share of one-third resulted from negotiations between DHFS and counties during the
2001-03 budget. When a county implements WISACWIS, the county begins to pay their portion of
the ongoing costs. Therefore, approximately half of the counties have already been paying ongoing
costs at the current one-third rate.

ALTERNATIVES

1. Approve Governor's recommendations.

(2 ) " Require counties to support 50% of the non-federal portion of the ongoing costs of
WISACWIS, beginning in 2003-04.

Alternative 2 GPR PR TOTAL
2003-05 FUNDING (Change to Bill) - $537,400 $537,400 $0

Prepared by: Yvonne M. Onsager
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LFB.......Onsanger (Yvonne) — WISACWIS county share

FoR 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

‘/1. Page 367, line 11: after that line insert:
e
“SECTION 448t. 20.435 (3) (j) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.435 (3) () Statewide automated child welfare information system receipts.
v
All moneys received from counties under s- ss. 46.22 (1) (c) 8. f. and 46.45 (2) (a), for

the costs of implementing and operating the statewide automated child welfare

information system established under s. 46.03 (7) (g). w

History: 1971 c. 125 ss. 138 to 155, 522 (1); 1971 c. 211, 215, 302, 307, 322; 1973 c. 90, 198, 243; 1973 c. 284 5. 32; 1973 c. 308, 321, 322, 333, 336; 1975 c. 39 ss. 153
to 173, 732 (1), 2); 1975 c. 41 5. 52; 1975 c. 82, 224, 292; 1975 c. 413 5. 18; 1975 c. 422, 423; 1975 c. 430 ss. 1, 2, 80; 1977 c. 29 ss. 236 to 273, 1657 (18); 1977 c. 112; 1977
¢. 203 5. 106; 1977 c. 213, 233, 327; 1977 ¢. 354 5. 101, 1977 c. 359; 1977 c. 418 ss. 129 to 137, 924 (18) (d), 929 (55); 1977 c. 428 s. 115; 1977 c. 447, 1979 c. 32 5. 92 (11);
1979 c. 34, 48; 1979 ¢. 102 5. 237; 1979 ¢. 111, 175, 177; 1979 c. 221 ss. 118g to 133, 2202 (20); 1979 c. 238, 300, 331, 361; 1981 c. 20 ss. 301 to 356b, 2202 (20) (b), (d), (g);
1981 c. 93 s5. 3 t0 8, 186; 1981 c. 298, 314, 317, 359, 390; 1983 a. 27 ss. 318 to 410, 2202 (20); 1983 a. 192, 199, 245; 1983 a. 333 5. 6; 1983 a. 363, 398, 410, 427; 1983 a.
435ss.2, 3, 7; 1983 a. 538, 1985 a. 24, 29, 56, 73, 120, 154, 176, 255, 281, 285, 332; 1987 a, 27, 339, 368, 398, 399, 402; 1987 a. 403 ss. 25, 256; 1987 a. 413; 1989 a. 31, 53;
1989 a. 56 ss. 13, 259; 1989 a. 102; 1989 a. 107 ss. 11, 13, 17 t0 37; 1989 a. 120, 122, 173, 199, 202, 318, 336, 359; 1991 a. 6, 39, 189, 269, 275, 290, 315, 322; 1993 a. 16, 27,
76, 98, 99, 168, 183, 377, 437, 445, 446, 450, 469, 479, 490, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 806 to 961r, 9126 (19); 1995 a, 77, 98; 1995 a. 216 ss. 26, 27; 1995 a. 266, 276, 289, 303, 404,
417, 440, 448, 464, 468; 1997 a. 27 ss. 211, 214, 216, 217, 527 to 609; 1997 a. 35, 105, 231, 237, 280, 293; 1999 a. 5, 9, 32, 52, 84, 103, 109, 113, 133, 185, 186; 2001 a. 16,

69, 103, 105.
2. Page 529, line 3: after that line insert:
v
“SECTION 1104m. 46.22 (1) (c) 8. f. of the statutes is amended to read:
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46.22 (1) (c) 8. f. Before July 1, 2005, the county department of social services

shall implement the statewide automated child welfare information system

established by the department under s. 46.03 (7) (g). After that system has been

implemented in a county, the department shall require that county to support 50%

History: 1971 c. 164, 218; 1973 c. 90 ss. 226, 560 (3); 1973 c. 147, 333; 1975 c. 39; 1975 c. 189 5. 99 (1), (2); 1975 c. 224 ss. 52p, 14bm; 1975 c. 307, 422; 1975 c. 430
8. 78; 1977 c. 29 ss. 560, 1656 (18); 1977 c. 83 s. 26; 1977 c. 418, 449; 1979 c. 34, 221; 1981 c. 20 ss. 759 to 763m, 2202 (20) Gi); 1981 c. $29; 1981 c. 390 5. 252; 1983 a. 27
8. 2202 (20); 1983 a. 190 5. 7; 1983 a. 192, 193, 447; 1985 a. 29, 120; 1985 a. 176 ss. 28, 30, 59 to 105; 1985 a. 332;

, 30, ; 1987 a. 5, 27; 1989 af31, 107, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 274;
1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 27 ss. 2077 to 2111, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 64, 77, 201, 289, 352, 404, 417; 1997 a. 3, 27, 35, 252; 1999 a, 9, 88; 2001 a. 16, 103.

(END)
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Malaise, Gordon

From: Malaise, Gordon

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2003 11:48 AM
To: Onsager, Yvonne

Subject: RE: Draft 165

Yvonne:

I think an Initial Applicability provision saying that the provision "first applies to costs incurred by counties on (July 1, 2003)
or (the effective date)" will do the trick.

Do you have a strong objection to saying "the effective date" instead of "July 1, 2003"? The July 1 date will be retroactive
by a month or so, so if the intent is to not permit DHFS to go after counties retroactively, then “the effective date" is
probably truer to the committee's intent.

Also, | don't think we have to say anything about counties that have implemented SACWIS "as of or after" July 1, 2003,
because "as of or after" means before, on, or after or, in other words, at any time. Because "as of or after" does not limit
or qualify the time of implementation in any way, "as of or after" is surplus language.

Gordon

From: Onsager, Yvonne
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2003 11:19 AM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: Draft 165

Gordon -

After talking it over with Charlie, | think we do need a change to draft 165. Somehow the draft needs to portray the
thought that counties who have implemented WISACWIS as of or after July 1, 2003, will have to support 50% of the
the nonfederal portion of the ongoing costs of that system. And counties are first required to pay this share for
ongoing costs first incurred on July 1, 2003 - ie, DHFS can not get retroactive claims.

Let me know if this doesn't make sense and | will try again.

Thanks,
Yvonne

Yvonne M. Onsager
Legislative Fiscal Bureau

(608) 266-3847
Yvonne.Onsager@legis.state.wi.us



Malaise, Gordon

From: Onsager, Yvonne

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2003 1:34 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: RE: Draft 165

Gordon -

Effective date is fine and not using the "as of or after" sounds fine too. Thanks for getting back to me.

Yvonne

From: Malaise, Gordon

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2003 11:48 AM
To: Onsager, Yvonne

Subject: RE: Draft 165

Yvonne:

I'think an Initial Applicability provision saying that the provision "first applies to costs incurred by counties on (July 1, 2003)
or (the effective date)" will do the trick.

Do you have a strong objection to saying "the effective date" instead of "July 1, 2003"? The July 1 date will be retroactive
by a month or so, so if the intent is to not permit DHFS to go after counties retroactively, then "the effective date" is
probably truer to the committee's intent.

Also, | don't think we have to say anything about counties that have implemented SACWIS “as of or after" July 1, 2003,
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
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FoOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 367, line 11: after that line insert:

“SECTION 448t. 20.435 (3) (j) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.435 (3) (j) Statewide automated child welfare information system receipts.
All moneys received from counties under s- ss. 46.22 (1) (c) 8. f. and 46.45 (2) (a), for
the costs of implementing and operating the statewide automated child welfare
information system established under s. 46.03 (7) (g).”.

2. Page 529, line 3: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1104m. 46.22 (1) (c) 8. f. of the statutes is amended to read:

46.22 (1) (¢) 8. f. Before July 1, 2005, the county department of social services

shall implement the statewide automated child welfare information system
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established by the department under s. 46.03 (7) (g). After that system has been

implemented in a county, the department shall require that county to support 50%
of the nonfederal portion of the ongoing cost of that system. All moneys received by

the department under this subd. 8. f. shall be credited to the appropriation account
under s. 20.435 (3) G).”.

(END)
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Malaise, Gordon

From: Onsager, Yvonne

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2003 3:37 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: draft 165/2

Gordon -

One last change in draft 165. On page 2, line 9, "a county" should be "the department" as the ongoing costs are state
costs that under JFC action, the counties would support a greater percentage of.

Thanks,
Yvonne

Yvonne M. Onsager
Legislative Fiscal Bureau

(608) 266-3847
Yvonne.Onsager@Ilegis.state.wi.us
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LFB.......Onsanger (Yvonne) — WISACWIS county share
FOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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
under s. 20.435 (3) (3).”.

3. Page 1121, line 3: after that line insert:

“(15x) STATEWIDE AUTOMATED CHILD WELFARE INFORMATION SYSTEM. The

treatment of section 46.22 (1) (c) 8. f. of the statutes first applies to costs incurred by

<“\Q, M?q X w\qx\\’ éf \\z_c»\)(\\ oL Q"m\\\y Serwy ;Sb:>
\\-.m
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State of Wisconsin
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LFB.......Onsanger (Yvonne) — WISACWIS county share
For 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

SENATE AMENDMENT,
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
under s. 20.435 (3) (G).”.

3. Page 1121, line 3: after that line insert:

“(15x) STATEWIDE AUTOMATED CHILD WELFARE INFORMATION SYSTEM. The
treatment of section 46.22 (1) (c) 8. f. of the statutes first applies to costs incurred by
the department of health and family services in operating the statewide automated
child welfare information system established under section 46.03 (7) (g) of the
statutes on the effective date of this subsection.”.

(END)



